
 

TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden 
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Permission to Submit Grants 
DATE:  September 12, 2017  

 
We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees 
approve this grant application on behalf of the Tupelo Public School 
District.  
 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1802  
Grant Source: MS Arts Commission 
Grant Site: Thomas St 
Grant Title: Mini-Grant teaching artist/WSI Institute Travel 
Grant Purpose: To provide funding for a teaching artist to visit 

Thomas Street/theatre & drama instruction/WSI 
summer institute travel 

Amount Requested:  $500 
Amt. of District Match: $500 
District Grant Contact: Kristy Luse/Michelle Guyton/Cindy Pike 
Action:   Submit Grant 
 
 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1803  
Grant Source: MS Professional Educators 
Grant Site: THS  
Grant Title: THS Student Job Center 
Grant Purpose: To provide pre-vocational lab for high school 

students with disabilities to learn work skills 
and behaviors 

Amount Requested:  $994.29 
Amt. of District Match: $0 
District Grant Contact: Kristy Luse/Susan Dudley/Art Dobbs 
Action:   Submit Grant 
 


